

# Curriculum Vitae

## Christopher M. Davey, M.D., P.A.

2191 9<sup>th</sup> Ave. North, Suite 240

Saint Petersburg, Fl 33713

727.321.1234 office      727. 822.6017 fax

727.641.4501 cell      727. 823.6760 home

[cdavey1@tampabay.rr.com](mailto:cdavey1@tampabay.rr.com)

Dr. Davey trained as a pathologist at Mount Sinai Medical Center in Miami, Florida but since 1987 has practiced in adult and geriatric medicine. He has a special interest in wound care and management. He is certified by the American Academy of Wound Management as a Board Certified Wound Specialist and is a trained Hyperbaric specialist. (Hyperbaric medicine is the treatment of wounds and other conditions using high pressure oxygen). His practice includes out-patient, hospital and nursing home settings in adult internal medicine. He also works at two hospital based wound care and Hyperbaric medicine centers.

He has testified extensively for both plaintiff and defense in cases involving geriatric issues, falls, wounds ("wounds" includes bedsores and pressure ulcers), complex medical cases and standards of care. His pathology background gives him the expertise to render opinions on cause of death issues.

### **Personal**

Date of Birth:	December 19, 1946
Place of Birth:	London, England
Fla. Medical License Number:	ME-034037
DEA Number:	AD8602371
Nationality:	U.S.
Languages Spoken:	English, French, and German

### **Education**

#### **Medical School:**

1968-1972	St. Mary's Hospital, London University, England (Now: Imperial College, London)
-----------	---

#### **Internship:**

1972-1973	Northwick Hospital and Research Center Harrow, Middlesex, England -Cardiology -General Surgery
-----------	---

1973-1977

Princess Margaret Hospital  
Nassau, Bahamas (on a British Government  
Aid Program)  
-Internal Medicine with special  
interest in Marine Medicine

**U.S. Residency:**

1977-1980

Mt. Sinai Hospital  
Miami, Florida  
-Pathology: Anatomical and Clinical

**Professional Experience:**

1981-1987

Columbia Edward White Hospital  
2323 9<sup>th</sup> Avenue  
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33713  
-Emergency Medicine: including  
three years as Emergency Room Director

1987-Present

Private Practice  
1000 16<sup>th</sup> Street N  
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33705  
-Adult and Geriatric Medicine  
-Special Interest in Skin Care and Wound  
Care including on staff at the Wound Care  
Center of Edward White Hospital  
  
-Weekly wound care clinic at Edward White  
Hospital Wound Care Center

**Hospital Affiliation (Active Medical Staff):**

Columbia Edward White Hospital  
2323 9<sup>th</sup> Avenue  
Saint Petersburg, Fl 33713

St. Anthony's Hospital  
1200 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue  
Saint Petersburg, Fl 33705  
-Approximately 200 hospital  
admissions averaged yearly.

**Board Certification:**

American Board of Disability Analysts  
(Performed hundreds of Disability Exams for the  
State of Florida over the past years)

Board Certified Wound Management

**Memberships and Positions Held:**

- 1989-1994: Member of the Board of Trustees,  
Columbia Edward White Hospital
- Previous: Board Member of the Florida Medical  
Directors Association
- Previous: Medical Director of Sunrise Northshore,  
Assisted Living Facility and Nursing Home
- Present: Utilization Review and Quality  
Assurance Committee member at St.  
Anthony's Hospital
- Present: Certified Medical Director (AMDA)
- Present: Member of American Geriatrics Society and  
Florida Geriatrics Society
- Present: Member of Florida Medical Directors  
Association
- Present: Member of Association for  
Advancement of Wound Care (national  
organization)
- Present: Medical Director, Coquina Key Nursing  
Home 435 42<sup>nd</sup> Avenue South, Saint  
Petersburg, Fl 33705  
-130 beds
- Present: Member of the Society of University  
Founders of the University of Miami,  
Coral Gables, Florida

Present:

Member of the Medical/Surgical Care  
Evaluation Committee at  
Edward White Hospital

**Publications:**

Former Editor and Contributor of  
"Journal of the Florida Medical Directors  
Association" (circulation of about 1,000)

Currently Co-Editor of "Journal of Florida  
Geriatrics Society"

**Nursing Home Medical Directorship, Past and Present:**

Huber Nursing Home	1992-April 2000
Greenbrook Nursing Home	1994-1999
Heartland Nursing Home	1988-1999
Carrington Place Nursing Home	1995-1997
Coquina Key Nursing & Rehabilitation Center	Present
St. Pete Health Care Center	1992-1995
Northshore ALF	1998-2002
Alpine Nursing Home	1995-1998
Abbey Nursing Home	1998-2000
Shore Acres Nursing Home	Approx. 1996-1998
Westminster ALF	Approx. 2001-2005